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DATE: October 17, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 080424-TX - Telephone One Inc. (TX280)
Docket No. 080440-TX - DialTek, LLC d/b/a DTK Telecommunications, LLC
(TX323)
Docket No. 080448-TX - VGM International, Inc. (TX596)
Docket No. 080459-TX - Super-Tel.Com, Inc. (TX665)
Docket No. 080462-TX - American Phone Services Corp. (TX697)
Docket No. 080480-TX - America's Choice Communications Corp (TX887)

One protest was received in response to Order No. PSC-08-0568-PAA-TX issued on
September 3, 2008. Consummating Order No. PSC-08-0634-CO-TX was issued on September
30, 2008, which specifically exempted Sun-Tel USA, Inc. (TX330). None of the six companies
listed above complied with the PAA Order, therefore, their respective certificates should be
cancelled with an effective date of September 30, 2008~

Accordifgly, these dockets should be closed. Ple} contact Paula Isler at 413-6502 if

you have any qu: tions.\_____/

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Broo
Division of Regulatory Compliance (Isler)
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